### **Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing**

Licensing Information User Manual Release 2.5.0 Service Pack 2 E63270-02

June 2016



Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing License Information User Guide

E63270-02

Copyright © 2000, 2016, Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

This software and related documentation are provided under a license agreement containing restrictions on use and disclosure and are protected by intellectual property laws. Except as expressly permitted in your license agreement or allowed by law, you may not use, copy, reproduce, translate, broadcast, modify, license, transmit, distribute, exhibit, perform, publish, or display any part, in any form, or by any means. Reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of this software, unless required by law for interoperability, is prohibited.

The information contained herein is subject to change without notice and is not warranted to be error-free. If you find any errors, please report them to us in writing.

If this is software or related documentation that is delivered to the U.S. Government or anyone licensing it on behalf of the U.S. Government, then the following notice is applicable:

U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS: Oracle programs, including any operating system, integrated software, any programs installed on the hardware, and/or documentation, delivered to U.S. Government end users are "commercial computer software" pursuant to the applicable Federal Acquisition Regulation and agency-specific supplemental regulations. As such, use, duplication, disclosure, modification, and adaptation of the programs, including any operating system, integrated software, any programs installed on the hardware, and/or documentation, shall be subject to license terms and license restrictions applicable to the programs. No other rights are granted to the U.S. Government.

This software or hardware is developed for general use in a variety of information management applications. It is not developed or intended for use in any inherently dangerous applications, including applications that may create a risk of personal injury. If you use this software or hardware in dangerous applications, then you shall be responsible to take all appropriate fail-safe, backup, redundancy, and other measures to ensure its safe use. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates disclaim any liability for any damages caused by use of this software or hardware in dangerous applications.

Oracle and Java are registered trademarks of Oracle and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

Intel and Intel Xeon are trademarks or registered trademarks of Intel Corporation. All SPARC trademarks are used under license and are trademarks or registered trademarks of SPARC International, Inc. AMD, Opteron, the AMD logo, and the AMD Opteron logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Advanced Micro Devices. UNIX is a registered trademark of The Open Group.

This software or hardware and documentation may provide access to or information about content, products, and services from third parties. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates are not responsible for and expressly disclaim all warranties of any kind with respect to third-party content, products, and services unless otherwise set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates will not be responsible for any loss, costs, or damages incurred due to your access to or use of third-party content, products, or services, except as set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle.

## Contents

Chapter 1
ntroduction 1-1
Chapter 2
icensing Information
Chapter 3
Fird-Party Notices       3-1
Open Source or Other Separately Licensed Software
Chapter 4
Fhird-Party Licenses
Third-Party Products
Notice Concerning Usage of ANTLR 4-2
Notice Concerning Usage of Apache Software 4-2
Notice Concerning Usage of ASM 4-6
Notice Concerning Usage of Concurrent 4-6
Notice Concerning Usage of DOM4J 4-7
Notice Concerning Usage of International Components for Unicode (ICU4J) 4-7
Notice Concerning Usage of Jaxen 4-8
Notice Concerning Usage of JQuery and JQueryMobile 4-8
Notice Concerning Usage of JSignature 4-8
Notice Concerning Usage of Knockout 4-9
Notice Concerning Usage of SLF4J 4-9
Notice Concerning Usage of Stax2 4-10
Notice Concerning Usage of Staxmate 4-10
Notice Concerning Usage of XMLPULL 4-11
Notice Concerning Usage of XStream 4-11
Notice Concerning Usage of YUI 4-12

### Introduction

This Licensing Information document is a part of the product or program documentation under the terms of your Oracle license agreement and is intended to help you understand the program editions, entitlements, restrictions, prerequisites, special license rights, and/or separately licensed third party technology terms associated with the Oracle software program(s) covered by this document (the "Program(s)"). Entitled or restricted use products or components identified in this document that are not provided with the particular Program may be obtained from the Oracle Software Delivery Cloud website (https://edelivery.oracle.com) or from media Oracle may provide. If you have a question about your license rights and obligations, please contact your Oracle sales representative, review the information provided in Oracle's Software Investment Guide (http://www.oracle.com/us/corporate/pricing/software-investment-guide/index.html), and/or contact the applicable Oracle License Management Services representative listed on http:// www.oracle.com/us/corporate/license-management-services/index.html.

# Licensing Information

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing for	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Base for Residential Customers	<ul><li>Prerequisites:</li><li>Oracle Database Server</li></ul>
Residential Customers		Standard and Enterprise Editions are supported.
		<b>Note</b> : Oracle Database Enterprise Edition and the Partitioning and Advanced Compression options are not mandatory but recommended. Standard Edition should only be considered suitable for very small, pilot projects or development environments where scalability, performance, and database size-on-disk are not important considerations. Oracle Database Enterprise Edition, including the Advanced Compression and Partitioning options, is strongly recommended in all other situations.
		Oracle WebLogic Server or IBM Websphere
		For Oracle WebLogic Server, Standard and Enterprise (required if using application clustering) Editions are supported.
		<b>Restrictions:</b> Only customers that have licensed Oracle Utilities Customer Self Service can utilize the Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing XAI Inbound Services and/or Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Inbound Web Services used by Oracle Utilities Customer Self Service.
	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Credit and Collections for Residential Customers	<ul> <li>Prerequisites:</li> <li>Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Base for Residential Customers.</li> </ul>
	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Rating and Billing for Residential Customers	<ul> <li>Prerequisites:</li> <li>Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Base for Residential Customers.</li> </ul>

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Rating and	<ul><li>Prerequisites:</li><li>Oracle Database Server Enterprise Edition</li></ul>
	Billing for Interval Data for Residential Customers	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Rating and Billing for Residential Customers
		Included Products and Restricted Use: A license to Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Rating and Billing for Interval Data for Residential Customers includes licenses to Oracle Utilities Meter Data Management and Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Integration to Oracle Utilities Meter Data Management.
		Use of Oracle Utilities Meter Data Management is restricted to:
		(a) data originating from interval meters including interval measurements or interval register measurements, and
		(b) The following functions solely to support use of billing functions in Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Ratin and Billing for Residential Customers:
		(i) Interval measurements* from interval meters:, consisting solely of the following:
		Loading interval measurements; limited interval data validation, editing, and estimation (VEE) functionality (restricted to: Interval Size Validation, Interval Spike Check, and Interval Averaging Estimation); and creating usage transactions and bill determinants to support interval billing processes, and
		(ii) Interval register measurements** from interval meters, consisting solely of the following:
		Loading interval register measurements; limited interval register reading validation, editing, and estimation (VEE functionality (restricted to: Final Measurement Validation, High/Low Check, Multiplier Check, Negativ Consumption Check, Raise Missing Quantity Exception Unit of Measure Check, Zero Consumption Check, Scalar Estimation and Scalar Proration); and creating usage transactions and bill determinants to support interval register measurement billing processes.
		Any other use is not included and requires a separate full use license for Oracle Utilities Meter Data Management.

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		<b>Note</b> : This restricted use license allows users to create customizations to support validating and estimating measurements and creating bill determinants from interval meters. This license does NOT allow users to create custom components related to other processes such as processing data from traditional scalar meters (non-interval capable devices), device events, smart meter commands, non-billing aggregations, service orders, reader remarks, etc.
		* Interval measurements are defined as meter readings or quantities read at fixed time periods of at least once per hour (interval data does not include device events).
		** Interval register measurements are defined as meter readings or quantities read at intermittent periods (usually not a fixed time period) from an interval meter. These register measurements do not occur as frequently as interval measurements and are often used to validate interval measurements. Interval measurements do NOT include data coming from traditional scalar register meters (non-interval capable devices).
	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Cashiering for Residential Customers	<ul><li>Prerequisites:</li><li>Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Credit and Collections for Residential Customers</li></ul>
	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Task Optimization Tools for Residential Customers	<ul> <li>Prerequisites:</li> <li>Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Base for Residential Customers.</li> </ul>
	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Archiving for Residential Customers	<ul><li>Prerequisites:</li><li>Oracle Database Server Enterprise Edition</li></ul>
		<b>Note</b> : Oracle Database Enterprise Edition and the Partitioning option is mandatory.
		<ul> <li>Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Base for Residential Customers.</li> </ul>
	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Customer Program Management for Residential Customers	<ul> <li>Prerequisites:</li> <li>Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Base for Residential Customers.</li> </ul>

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing for	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Base for	<ul><li>Prerequisites:</li><li>Oracle Database Server</li></ul>
Commercial & Industrial Customers	Commercial & Industrial Customers	Standard and Enterprise Editions are supported.
		<b>Note</b> : Oracle Database Enterprise Edition and the Partitioning and Advanced Compression options are not mandatory but recommended. Standard Edition should only be considered suitable for very small, pilot projects or development environments where scalability, performance, and database size-on-disk are not important considerations. Oracle Database Enterprise Edition, including the Advanced Compression and Partitioning options, is strongly recommended in all other situations.
		Oracle WebLogic Server or IBM Websphere
		For Oracle WebLogic Server, Standard and Enterprise (required if using application clustering) Editions are supported.
		<b>Restrictions:</b> Only customers that have licensed Oracle Utilities Customer Self Service can utilize the Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing XAI Inbound Services and/or Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Inbound Web Services used by Oracle Utilities Customer Self Service.
	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Credit and Collections for Commercial & Industrial Customers	<ul> <li>Prerequisites:</li> <li>Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Base for Commercial &amp; Industrial Customers.</li> </ul>
	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Rating and Billing for Commercial & Industrial Customers	<ul> <li>Prerequisites:</li> <li>Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Base for Commercial &amp; Industrial Customers.</li> </ul>

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Rating and	<ul><li>Prerequisites:</li><li>Oracle Database Server Enterprise Edition</li></ul>
	Billing for Interval Data for Commercial & Industrial Customers	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Rating and Billing for Commercial & Industrial Customers
		Included Products and Restricted Use: A license to Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Ratin, and Billing for Interval Data for Commercial & Industrial Customers includes licenses to Oracle Utilities Meter Data Management and Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Integration to Oracle Utilities Meter Data Management.
		Use of Oracle Utilities Meter Data Management is restricted to:
		(a) data originating from interval meters including interval measurements or interval register measurements, and
		(b) The following functions solely to support use of billing functions in Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Ratin and Billing for Commercial & Industrial Customers:
		(i) Interval measurements* from interval meters:, consisting solely of the following:
		Loading interval measurements; limited interval data validation, editing, and estimation (VEE) functionality (restricted to: Interval Size Validation, Interval Spike Check, and Interval Averaging Estimation); and creating usage transactions and bill determinants to support interval billing processes, and
		(ii) Interval register measurements** from interval meters, consisting solely of the following:
		Loading interval register measurements; limited interval register reading validation, editing, and estimation (VEE functionality (restricted to: Final Measurement Validation, High/Low Check, Multiplier Check, Negativ Consumption Check, Raise Missing Quantity Exception Unit of Measure Check, Zero Consumption Check, Scalar Estimation and Scalar Proration); and creating usage transactions and bill determinants to support interval register measurement billing processes.
		Any other use is not included and requires a separate full use license for Oracle Utilities Meter Data Management.

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		<b>Note:</b> This restricted use license allows users to create customizations to support validating and estimating measurements and creating bill determinants from interval meters. This license does NOT allow users to create custom components related to other processes such as processing data from traditional scalar meters (non-interval capable devices), device events, smart meter commands, non-billing aggregations, service orders, reader remarks, etc.
		* Interval measurements are defined as meter readings or quantities read at fixed time periods of at least once per hour (interval data does not include device events).
		• ** Interval register measurements are defined as meter readings or quantities read at intermittent periods (usually not a fixed time period) from an interval meter. These register measurements do not occur as frequently as interval measurements and are often used to validate interval measurements. Interval measurements do NOT include data coming from traditional scalar register meters (non-interval capable devices).
	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Cashiering for Commercial & Industrial Customers	<ul> <li>Prerequisites:</li> <li>Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Credit and Collections for Commercial &amp; Industrial Customers</li> </ul>
	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Task Optimization Tools for Commercial & Industrial Customers	<ul> <li>Prerequisites:</li> <li>Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Base for Commercial &amp; Industrial Customers.</li> </ul>
	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Archiving	<ul><li>Prerequisites:</li><li>Oracle Database Server Enterprise Edition</li></ul>
	for Commercial & Industrial Customers	<b>Note</b> : Oracle Database Enterprise Edition and the Partitioning option is mandatory.
		Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Base for Commercial & Industrial Customers.
	Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Customer Program Management for Commercial & Industrial Customers	<ul> <li>Prerequisites:</li> <li>Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Base for Commercial &amp; Industrial Customers.</li> </ul>

### **Third-Party Notices**

This chapter provides open source third-party notices for components used by Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing.

### **Open Source or Other Separately Licensed Software**

Required notices for open source or other separately licensed software products or components distributed in this product are identified in the following table along with the applicable licensing information. Additional notices and/or licenses may be found in the included documentation or readme files of the individual third party software.

Provider	Component(s)	License Information
ANTLR	ANTLR 4.5	Copyright (c) 2012 Terence Parr and Sam Harwell All rights reserved.
		A copy of the license appears in Chapter 4: Third-Party Licenses.

Provider	Component(s)	License Information
Apache Software Foundation	Apache XMLBeans 2.6.0 Ant 1.7.1 BSF 2.4.0 Commons Beanutils 1.8.3 Commons-cli 1.1 Commons-codec 1.9 Commons-collections 3.2.2 Commons-Fileupload 1.3.1 Commons-Logging 1.2 Cglib 3.1 Commons-httpclient 4.5.1 commons-io 1.3.2 commons-lang 2.2 Groovy 2.4.5 HTTP Components Cache 4.1.2 HttpComponents HttpClient 4.1.2 HTTP Components Mime 4.1.2 HttpCore 4.4.3 Log4j 1.2.17 Serializer 2.7.1 Trinidad n/a Velocity 1.4 Xalan 2.7.1	Copyright © 1999-2012 The Apache Software Foundation Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http:// www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0. A copy of the license appears in Chapter 4: Third-Party Licenses.
Castor Project	Castor 1.3.2	Copyright 2004-2005 Werner Guttmann Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE- 2.0 A copy of the license appears in Chapter 4:
Codehaus	Jackson 1.9.2 wstx-asl 3.2.7 Jettison 1.3.7	Third-Party Licenses. Copyright 2006 Envoi Solutions LLC Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE- 2.0 A copy of the license appears in Chapter 4: Third-Party Licenses in Chapter 4: Third-Party Licenses.

Provider	Component(s)	License Information
Doug Lea	Concurrent 1.3.4	All classes are released to the public domain and may be used for any purpose whatsoever without permission or acknowledgment. http:// g.oswego.edu/dl/classes/EDU/oswego/cs/dl/ util/ concurrent/intro.html
Google	jcl-over-slf4j 1.7.7 (update to 1.5.8 LT 20066)	Copyright 2001-2004 The Apache Software Foundation. Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE- 2.0
		A copy of the license appears in Chapter 4: Third-Party Licenses.
International Business Machines Corporation	ICU4J 49.1	Copyright (c) 1995-2010 International Business Machines Corporation and others. All rights reserved.
The Joda Product (Joda.org)	joda-time 2.3	Copyright 2001-2004 The Apache Software Foundation. Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE- 2.0
		A copy of the license appears in Chapter 4: Third-Party Licenses.
Joe Walnes	Qdox 1.12.1 XStream 1.4.8	Copyright (c) 2003-2006, Joe Walnes Copyright (c) 2006-2011, XStream Committers All rights reserved.
		A copy of the license appears in Chapter 4: Third-Party Licenses.
jQuery Foundation	jQuery 2.1.1	Copyright 2013 jQuery Foundation and other contributors http://jquery.com/
		A copy of the license appears in Chapter 4: Third-Party Licenses.
MetaStuff, Ltd.	dom4j 1.6.1	Copyright 2001-2010 (C) MetaStuff, Ltd. All Rights Reserved.
		A copy of the license appears in Chapter 4: Third-Party Licenses.

Provider	Component(s)	License Information
OW2 Consortium	ASM v5.0.3	Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom All rights reserved.
		A copy of the license appears in Chapter 4: Third-Party Licenses.
Quality Open Software	Simple Logging Façade for Java (SLF4J) 1.6.4	Copyright (c) 2004-2011 QOS.ch All rights reserved.
		See http://www.slf4j.org/license.html
		A copy of the license appears in Chapter 4: Third-Party Licenses.
Tatu Saloranta	StaxMate 2.0.1	Copyright (c) 2007, Tatu Saloranta All rights reserved.
		A copy of the license appears in Chapter 4: Third-Party Licenses.
Terence Parr	ANTLR 2.7.7 Antlr.runtime 3.2	Copyright (c) 2005-2009 Terence Parr All rights reserved.
		BSD License: <u>http://opensource.org/licenses/</u> BSD-3-Clause
		A copy of the license appears in Chapter 4: Third-Party Licenses.
Terracotta, Inc.	Ehcache 2.5.2	Copyright 2001-2004 The Apache Software Foundation.
		Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
		You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE- 2.0
		A copy of the license appears in Chapter 4: Third-Party Licenses.
The Werken Company	Jaxen 1.1.3	Copyright 2003-2006 The Werken Company. All Rights Reserved.
		A copy of the license appears in Chapter 4: Third-Party Licenses.
Woodstox Project	Stax2 API 3.0.4 stax2 2.1	Copyright (c) 2004-2010, Woodstox Project (http://woodstox.codehaus.org/) All rights reserved.
		BSD License: <u>http://opensource.org/licenses/</u> <u>BSD-3-Clause</u>

Provider	Component(s)	License Information
XmlPull Project (xmlpull.org)	Xmlpull 1.1.3.1	Initial authors:
		Stefan Haustein
		Aleksander Slominski
		2001-12-12
		A copy of the license appears in Chapter 4:
		Third-Party Licenses.

### **Third-Party Licenses**

This section provides license and copyright information for the associated products. This includes the following:

- Notice Concerning Usage of ANTLR
- Notice Concerning Usage of Apache Software
- Notice Concerning Usage of ASM
- Notice Concerning Usage of Concurrent
- Notice Concerning Usage of DOM4J
- Notice Concerning Usage of International Components for Unicode (ICU4J)
- Notice Concerning Usage of Jaxen
- Notice Concerning Usage of JQuery and JQueryMobile
- Notice Concerning Usage of JSignature
- Notice Concerning Usage of Knockout
- Notice Concerning Usage of SLF4J
- Notice Concerning Usage of Stax2
- Notice Concerning Usage of Staxmate
- Notice Concerning Usage of XMLPULL
- Notice Concerning Usage of XStream
- Notice Concerning Usage of YUI

### **Third-Party Products**

The following sections provide notices and information about the third party products indicated.

### Notice Concerning Usage of ANTLR

#### [The BSD License]

Copyright (c) 2012 Terence Parr and Sam Harwell

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of the author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

\THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

#### Notice Concerning Usage of Apache Software

The following files are covered under the Apache 2.0 license:

- apache-xmlbeans-2.6.0.jar
- ant1.7.1.jar
- bsf-2.4.0.jar
- castor-1.3.2-core.jar
- castor-1.3.2-xml-schema.jar
- castor-1.3.2-xml.jar
- cglib-3.1.jar
- commons-logging-1.2.jar
- ehcache-core-2.5.2.jar
- commons-beanutils-core-1.8.3.jar
- commons-cli-1.1.jar
- commons-codec-1.9.jar

- commons-collections-3.2.2.jar
- commons-fileupload-1.3.1.jar
- commons-httpclient-4.5.1.jar
- commons-io-1.3.2.jar
- commons-lang-2.2.jar
- commons-logging-1.2.jar
- ehcache-core-2.5.2.jar
- groovy-2.4.5.jar
- httpcore-4.4.3.jar
- jackson-core-asl-1.9.2.jar
- jackson-jaxrs-1.9.2.jar
- jackson-mapper-asl-1.9.2.jar
- jackson-xc-1.9.2.jar
- jettison-1.3.7.jar
- jcl-over-slf4j-1.6.4.jar
- joda-time-2.3.jar
- log4j-1.2.17.jar
- org.apache.http.components.httpclient-4.1.2.jar
- org.apache.http.components.httpclient-cache-4.1.2.jar
- org.apache.http.components.httpcore-4.1.2.jar
- org.apache.http.components.httpmime-4.1.2.jar
- serializer-2.7.2.jar
- trinidad-api-2.1.1.jar
- trinidad-impl-2.1.1.jar
- velocity-1.4.jar
- wstx-asl-3.2.7.jar
- xalan-2.7.2.jar

The following plugins are covered under the Apache 2.0 license:

- Apache Cordova
- Cordova Barcode Scanner plugin
- Cordova BackgroundMode plugin
- Cordova Camera plugin
- Cordova Device plugin
- Cordova File plugin
- Cordova File Transfer plugin
- Cordova Geolocation plugin
- Cordova InAppBrowser plugin
- Cordova Network Information plugin

- Cordova Plugin Statusbar
- Cordova SQLite Storage Adapter
- Cordova Websocket plugin
- Cordova WebSQL plugin
- Cordova Whitelist plugin
- Cordova Zip plugin

#### **Apache License**

Version 2.0, January 2004

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution." "Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License. You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT,

MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

#### Notice Concerning Usage of ASM

Copyright (c) 2000-2005 INRIA, France Telecom

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

#### Notice Concerning Usage of Concurrent

All classes are released to the public domain and may be used for any purpose whatsoever without permission or acknowledgment. http://g.oswego.edu/dl/classes/EDU/oswego/cs/dl/util/concurrent/intro.html

#### Notice Concerning Usage of DOM4J

Copyright 2001-2010 (C) MetaStuff, Ltd. All Rights Reserved.

Redistribution and use of this software and associated documentation ("Software"), with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain copyright statements and notices. Redistributions must also contain a copy of this document.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. The name "DOM4J" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this Software without prior written permission of MetaStuff, Ltd. For written permission, please contact dom4j-info@metastuff.com.

4. Products derived from this Software may not be called "DOM4J" nor may "DOM4J" appear in their names without prior written permission of MetaStuff, Ltd. DOM4J is a registered trademark of MetaStuff, Ltd.

5. Due credit should be given to the DOM4J Project - http://dom4j.sourceforge.net

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY METASTUFF, LTD. AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL METASTUFF, LTD. OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

#### Notice Concerning Usage of International Components for Unicode (ICU4J)

COPYRIGHT AND PERMISSION NOTICE

Copyright (c) 1995-2010 International Business Machines Corporation and others

All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, provided that the above copyright notice(s) and this permission notice appear in all copies of the Software and that both the above copyright notice(s) and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR HOLDERS INCLUDED IN THIS NOTICE BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, OR ANY SPECIAL INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of a copyright holder shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization of the copyright holder.

#### Notice Concerning Usage of Jaxen

Copyright 2003-2006 The Werken Company. All Rights Reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of the Jaxen Project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

#### Notice Concerning Usage of JQuery and JQueryMobile

jQuery Foundation projects are released under the terms of the license specified in the project's repo or if not specified, under the MIT license.

https://tldrlegal.com/license/mit-license

The MIT License is simple and easy to understand and it places almost no restrictions on what you can do with a jQuery Foundation project.

You are free to use any jQuery Foundation project in any other project (even commercial projects) as long as the copyright header is left intact.

#### Notice Concerning Usage of JSignature

Copyright (c) 2012 Willow Systems Corp http://willow-systems.com

Copyright (c) 2010 Brinley Ang http://www.unbolt.net

MIT License <http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php>

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

#### Notice Concerning Usage of Knockout

Copyright (c) 2013 Steven Sanderson

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

#### Notice Concerning Usage of SLF4J

SLF4J source code and binaries are distributed under the MIT license.

Copyright (c) 2004-2013QOS.ch

All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDE "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

#### Notice Concerning Usage of Stax2

Copyright (c) 2004-2010, Woodstox Project (http://woodstox.codehaus.org/)

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice,

this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice,

this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation

and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. Neither the name of the Woodstox XML Processor nor the names

of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived

from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

#### Notice Concerning Usage of Staxmate

Copyright (c) 2007, Tatu Saloranta

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of the <organization> nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY <copyright holder> ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL <copyright holder> BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

#### Notice Concerning Usage of XMLPULL

XMLPULL API IS FREE

All of the XMLPULL API source code, compiled code, and documentation contained in this distribution \*except\* for tests (see separate LICENSE\_TESTS.txt) are in the Public Domain.

XMLPULL API comes with NO WARRANTY or guarantee of fitness for any purpose.

Initial authors: Stefan Haustein and Aleksander Slominski

2001-12-12

#### Notice Concerning Usage of XStream

XStream is open source software, made available under a BSD license.

Copyright (c) 2003-2006, Joe Walnes

Copyright (c) 2006-2009, 2011 XStream Committers

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. Neither the name of XStream nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

#### Notice Concerning Usage of YUI

Copyright © 2013 Yahoo! Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use of this software in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Yahoo! Inc. nor the names of YUI's contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission of Yahoo! Inc.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.